
1

Sharon Craig

From: Joanne Needham <joanne@spab.org.uk>

Sent: 19 June 2018 11:56

To: planning

Subject: SPAB Response(145930) - 3/2018/0474: Great Mitton Hall, Great Mitton, Whalley, 

Lancashire, BB7 9PQ

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

Dear Adrian, 

Our ref: JN/145930/SPAB/18 

Application: 3/2018/0474 

Address: Great Mitton Hall, Great Mitton, Whalley, Lancashire, BB7 9PQ 

Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to the south of an existing modern extension. 
Reconfiguration of existing patio and railings. Removal of pointed arch doorway to the south 
wall of the modern extension and replacement with a window. Re-painting of existing 
rendered gable to the Hall.  

Thank you for notifying the SPAB of the above application. Having reviewed the documentation available of 
your Council's website I advise that the Society does not wish to comment on this occasion. Please note 
however that this response should not be taken to imply support for, or objection to, the proposals.  

Kind regards, 

Joanne.  

Joanne Needham 
Casework Officer (Working Days: Monday - Wednesday) 
Email: joanne@spab.org.uk 
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